DOCUMENT 1




From: [N . Fint, MP)

Sent: Tu , 5 January 2021 1:53 PM
~J0%
Subject: Hove Level Crossing standard words

Hi David O/p

I’'m wondering if your office has some standard words you can share wi regarding Hove Level Crossing? We've
had some enquiries come in over the break. | don’t want to use them ut | also don’t want to say anything

contradictory.
Also could you update us on how the consultation is going? | understand it is g to expand from just those
affected by the corridor, has the general consultation opened as yet? .

Cheers ‘/O
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DOCUMENT 3

s@, I

Wednesday, 11 November 2020 2:38 PM
o I - B o I -
Sul FW: DIT - Hove Level Crossing Upgrade

Afternoon all, @

Please see to the first cut of the Hove Level Crossing animation.

I'm yet to add my but please feel free to dive into the reviewer suite and add your thoughts.
Many thanks, O
Director, Communications -? ment

Infrastructure and Transport P
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Level One, 77 Grenfell Street, Adela 000 « PO Box 1533 Adelaide SA 5001 « DX 171 « www.dit.sa.gov.au
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collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment .

We acknowledge and respect Aboriginal peoples as South
owners and occupants of land and waters in South Australia
traditional lands and waters; and they maintain their cultural a
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Information contained in this emall message may be confidential and may
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DOCUMENT 6

OUT OF SCOPE/

From: [ o)

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 09:28

To: I )
Subject: Hove Approval 0}\

Hi [ s requested. cheers I

%
— %5
<.

Property Directorate - Across Government Services Division
Department for Infrastructure and Téansport
M y
Level 6, 50 Flinders Street, Adelaide SA 5000 = GPO Box 967, Adelaide S ¢« DX 967 -
www.dpti.sa.gov.au

G O O Mhsoum @z/(.

collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect
Information contained in this email message may be confidentiel and may also be the subject of legal ignal privilege or
public interest immunity. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended 4##Cipi@nt, any use,

disclosure or copying of this document is unauthorised and may be uniewful.
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DOCUMENT 7

MINUTE RECEIVED

$ 3 0 BAR 74720

@/ Hon. Stephan Knoll

MINUTES forming ENCLOSURE Tor 2020/05398

TO:
RE: LA UISITION FOR THE HOVE LEVEL CROSSING REMOVAL PROJECT

PURPOSE %

This Minute seeks @ferial approval to acquire by agreement or compulsory process all
of the land and any @asts in the land required for the Hove Level Crossing Removal
Project (Project). /‘

BACKGROUND /(\

The Australian and South Au§fr®n Government have announced a $171 million funding
towards the removal of the leve &ing at Brighton Road, Hove.

Government of South Australia

Department of Planning,
Transport and Infrastructure

TER FOR TRANSPORT, INFRASTRUCTURE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

at Brighton Road Hove are down app tely 20 percent of the time during the combined

An average of 37 000 vehicles pass h this level crossing each day. The boom gates
AM and PM peak periods.

Removal of the level crossing with lead to oved travel times for motorists, reliability for
buses using Brighton Road, safety for all road rs by removing a road-rail crossing point
and connectivity and liveability for surrounding@\

It has been identified that land acquisition will be%uired to accommodate the Project

(Attachment 1). }\

Approval is required for the acquisition, by negotiation or c@ulsory process, of the affected
land and any interest in the land, by you.

ZA
" DISCUSSION @@
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#15214643



A copy of the rejg¥ant sections of the Passenger Transport Act 1994 is provided at

RECOMMENDATIONQ/‘

e

Tony#Br n-Smith
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, CHIE
ACROSS GOVERNMENT SERVICES O

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT, INFRASTRUCTURE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTSO
MINISTER FOR PLANNING

) 16 12020 P
Attachment/s: 1: Project plan (15235010)
2: Table of impacted properties and Certificates of Title (15235014) %

3: Project confirmation of impacted properties and Project budget (15235018)
4: Relevant sections of the Passenger Transport Act (15235020)

#15214643




LAND
SERVICES Date/Time 06/03/2020 10:56AM

Product Register Sear_

The Registrar-General certifies that this Title Register Search displays the records
maintained in the Register Book and other notations at the time of searching.

Certific
Parent Title(s) %
Creating Dealing(s)

Title Issued Edition 2 Edition Issued 13/09/2017

Estate Type

Description of Land | %

_ Easeents

Schedule of Dealings g‘

Dealing Number Description .

Notations ‘, |

Land Services SA

Copyright: www. ices.com

fcopyright | Privacy: www.landservices.com.aulprivacy | Terms of Use: www.landservices.com.au/sailis-terms-of-use

Page 10of 3



Is-gaqvn[css Product Register Search
Date/Time 06/03/2020 10:56AM

Adm@rative Interests

Land Services SA Page 2 of 3
Copyright: www .landservices.com.au/copyright | Privacy: www.landservices.com.au/privacy | Terms of Use: www.landservices.com.auw/sailis-terms-of-use



ség\%cgs Product Register Search
Date/Time 06/03/2020 11:05AM

The Registrar-General certifies that this Title Register Search displays the records > om0
maintained in the Register Book and other notations at the time of searching. \ 5

Certificafdvbf Title -6 —

Parent Title(s)

Creating Dealing(s) O

Title Issued 39’1996 Edition 1 Edition Issued 09/10/1996

Estate Type O’
Q

Registered Proprietéf‘ /<\
”~
o,
W)

(0 4

Easements @

Schedule of Dealings

Description of Land

Or
Notations /O
N
%

Land Services SA Page 1 of 2
Copyright: www.landsarvices.com.aw/copyright | Privacy: www.landservices.com.au/privacy | Terms of Use: wwwv.landservices.com.au/sallis-terms-of-use



Product Register Search
SERVICES Date/Time 06/03/2020 11:07AM

REAL PRY %& , 1806 P
: The Registrar-General certifies that this Title Register Search displays the records &> G

maintained in the Register Book and other notations at the time of searching. @
% ;
-
Certlflca@:vf Title -8

Parent Title(s) O

Creating Dealing(s)

Title Issued ;@2000 Edition 1 Edition Issued 22/02/2000

Pe

Estate Type

i
Registered Proprietor /<\
®

Description of Land @

Easements z

Schedule of Dealings o
/\
Notations /O
6!
%
%
2
%
e
©
)

Copyright: www.landservices.com.au/copyright | Privacy: www.landservices.com.au/privacy | Terms of Use: www.landservices.com.au/sailis-terms-of-use



Is-égVDICES Product Register Search
Date/Time 06/03/2020 11:08AM

AL GRR = g
The Registrar-General certifies that this Title Register Search displays the records &> @
maintained in the Register Book and other notations at the time of searching. ¢
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Certificaf®bf Title -

Parent Title(s)

Creating Dealing(s) C
Title Issued 2000 Edition 1 Edition Issued 28/09/2000

Estate Type

Registered Proprietor/(\
SOMMISSIONER OF HIGHWAYS
OF ADELAIDE SA 5000 P

Description of Land
8 ®O’

Easements @

Schedule of Dealings

Notations

—7

0/7
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Land Services SA Page 10of 2
Copyright: www.landservices.com.aufcopyright | Privacy: www.landservices.com.awprivacy | Terms of Use: www. .com.au/sailis-t




ls-éRNVD'ICES Product Register Search
Date/Time 06/03/2020 11:34AM

The Registrar-General certifies that this Title Register Search displays the records
maintained in the Register Book and other notations at the time of searching.

Certifical@bf Title -8

Parent Title(s) O

Creating Dealing(s)
Title Issued @2000 Edition 1 Edition Issued 26/10/2000

Estate Type O’

Registered Proprietor

SOMMISSIONER OF HIGHWAYS A‘

OF ADELAIDE SA 5000

Description of Land

Easements %

Schedule of Dealings

Notations

Land Services SA Page 1 of 2
Copyright: www.landservices.com.au/copyright | Privacy: www.landservices.com aulprivacy | Terms of Use: www.landservices.com.au/sallis-lerms-of-use



Product Register Search_

SERVICES Date/Time 06/03/2020 11:35AM

The Registrar-General certifies that this Title Register Search displays the records
maintained in the Register Book and other notations at the time of searching.

Parent Title(s)

Creating Dealing(s)

Title Issued Edition 1 Edition Issued 22/12/2014

Estate Type

Registered Proprietor

JINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND I@RUCTURE

OF ADELAIDE SA 5000
Description of Land ®

Easements (J

Schedule of Dealings

Land Services SA Page 10of 8
Copyright: www.landservices.com.au/copytight | Privacy: www.landservk | Terms of Use: www.landservices.com.au/sailis-terms.




Product Register Search
Date/Time 06/03/2020 11:35AM

Land Services SA Page 2 of 8
Copyright: www.landservices.com.au/copyright | Privacy: www.landservices com.aulprivacy | Terms of Use: www landservices.com auisallis-terms-of-use



Product Register Search
SERVICES Date/Time 06/03/2020 11:41AM

The Registrar-General certifies that this Title Register Search displays the records
maintained in the Register Book and other notations at the time of searching.

Certificafbf Title B
Parent Title(s)

Creating Dealing(s)
Title Issued @1 993 Edition 3 Edition Issued 21/01/1994

Estate Type O

Registered Proprietor
Description of Land

Easements @

Schedule of Dealings

Notations

Land Services SA Page 1 of 2
Copyright: www.landservices.com.au/copyright | Privacy: www.landservices.com.au/privacy | Terms of Use: www.landservices.com.aulsailis-lerms-of-use



Product Regisler Search
SERVICES Date/Time 06/03/2020 11:43AM

The Registrar-General certifies that this Title Register Search displays the records f’" %
maintained in the Register Book and other notations at the time of searching. '

%
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A
Certifical@bf Title -6
Parent Title(s)

Creating Dealing(s)
Title Issued 2000 Edition 1 Edition Issued 05/07/2000

Estate Type O’
e

Registered Proprietor /<\
®

Description of Land @

Easements z

Schedule of Dealings QX‘
Notations /O
0
>
%
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©
)’

Copyright: www.landservices.com.au/copyright | Privacy: www.landservices.com.au/privacy | Terms of Use: www.landservices.com au/sailis-terms-of-use



éé}?\?{ggs Product Register Search
Date/Time 06/03/2020 11:44AM

T, 1886 i . . ’ " 5\;‘&?
The Registrar-General certifies that this Title Register Search displays the records ax@

maintained in the Register Book and other notations at the time of searching.
A" J
Certificalebf Title -8

Parent Title(s)

Creating Dealing(s)
Title Issued @2001 Edition 1 Edition Issued 14/06/2001

Estate Type O’
o,

Registered Proprietor

Description of Land

2>
%
%

Easements z

Schedule of Dealings

Notations

Land Services SA Page 1 of 2
Copyright: www landservices.com.aulcopyright | Privacy: www.landservices.com.au/privacy | Terms of Use: www landservices.com.au/sailis-terms-of-use



Product Register Search

AN
gERVICES DatefTime 06/03/2020 11:49AM

The Registrar-General certifies that this Title Register Search displays the records
maintained in the Register Book and other notations at the time of searching.

Certifi&%)of Title EEES—

Parent Title(s)
Creating Dealingg
Title Issued @09/2004 Edition 3 Edition [ssued 24/09/2005

Estate Type 0
(04

Registered Proprie@‘\
o A
®

Description of Land

Easements Oég

Schedule of Dealings

On
Notations /
R
Q.

I%@,.

(e

Land Services SA
Copyright: www,landservices.com.au/copyright | Privacy: www.landservices.com.au/privacy | Terms of Use: www.landservices com.au/sallis-terms-of-use



LAND

S Product Register Search
’ SERVICES Date/Time 06/03/2020 11:51AM
(e SA
e =
REAL B ATY ACT, 1886 AL
X The Registrar-General certifies that this Title Register Search displays the records .2@ %
maintained in the Register Book and other notations at the time of searching. % 3
,,,,,, : H_AustE

Parent Title(s)

Creating Dealing

Title Issued @EBH 998 Edition 5 Edition Issued 21/10/2009

Estate Type O’

Registered Proprie@‘\

5 A\
®

)

Description of Land 6

Easements
ychedule of Dealings

Notations

Land Services SA

Copyright: www.landservices.com.aufcopyright | Privacy: www.landservices.com.au/privacy | Terms of Use: www.landservices.com.au/sallis-lerms-of-use
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Attachment 4

Part 3—Administration
ivision 1-—Functions of Minister under Act

: @/ Passenger Transport Act 1994—3.4.2017

@ () toinitiate, carry out, support or promote projects and programs for tiie
(p development and improvement of passenger transport services;

(m) to initiate or undertake inquiries in relation to any aspect of passenger
transport within the State;

m to carry out other functions as may be necessary or expedient for, or
incidental to, any of the foregoing.

Division 2 Vers

22—Powers of @gter

(1) The Ministé@the power to do anything necessary or expedient for, or incidental to,
performing lhejdﬁblions of the Minister under this Act.

(2) The Minister may, fo€eRgmple—
(a) enter into an)%n of contract or arrangement;
(b) appoint agents age contractors—

(i) to assistt inister in the performance of any function; or

(ii) to carry out @)n on the Minister's behalf;
(¢) engage experts or cons i

(d) acquire, hold, deal with an ose of real and personal property;

(e) grant leases or licences over proptrty of the Minister;
(f)  provide facilities and amenities f users of passenger transport services;

(g) establish or specify a ticketing sys We used on passenger transport
services (or some of those services) withinghe State;

(h) establish places where public passenger \@es may take up, or set down,

passengers; /'\
(i)  enter into joint ventures; o
(j) participate in the formation of a partnership or offier hody;
(k) acquire, hold, deal with and dispose of—
(i) an interest in a lot under the Community Titl @996 or an interest

in a unit under the Strata Titles Act 1988; or é o

(ii)  shares in, or securities issued by, a body corporat o
(3) The Minister must not, without the concurrence of the Treasurer— O
(a) exercise a power referred to in subsection (2)(i), (j) or (k): or

(b) establish or participate in any other form of scheme or arrangement
involves sharing of profits. Q

(4) If the Minister considers that it is desirable to provide a carpark for the convenie (K
the users of passenger transport services, the Minister may construct and operate a
carpark, or may arrange for the establishment and operation of a carpark by another ]

person. &

8 Published under the Legislation Revision and Publication Act 2002 7




K2

3.4.2017—Passenger Transport Act 1994
Administration—Part 3
Powers—Division 2

® (5) Ifthe Minister considers that it is desirable to make recreational or refreshment

Minister may provide those facilities or amenities, or may arrange for the provision of
those facilities or amenities by another person.

O facilities or amenities available for the users of passenger transport services, the

( e Minister must, in relation to a proposal by the Minister to designate an area as a
taxi-stand under this Act—

inform the person or authority responsible for the relevant area of the
proposal at least 28 days before the proposed designation; and

( @that person or authority a reasonable opportunity to consult with the

ster in relation to the matter; and
(c) lﬁat proper consideration is given to the views of that person or
authrity.

(7) Ifthe Minister @5—4

(a) thata regtw'passenger service be operated along a public street or road
under a serv@mlract on a regular basis; or

(b) thata termina or stopping place for a regular passenger service be
established on ig street or road,

then the Minister must—

(c) inform the authority |Q ible for the maintenance of the street or road of
the proposal at least 28 daysdaefore the proposed commencement of the
service or the establishmeht gfthe point or place; and

(d) give that authority a reasonabl ortunity to consult with the Minister in
relation to the matter; and

(e) ensure that proper consideration is gyo the views of that authority.
a

(8) Subsection (7) is subject to the following quali ns:

dn may be shortened in a
@l er and the relevant authority;

)

(b) the Minister is not required to comply with {ha%tion in a case of
r

(a) the 28 day period referred to in that subsg
particular case by agreement between the
and

—

emergency, or in any other case where the Ministe siders that it is
reasonable to act without giving notice under that s ion, but, in such a
case, the Minister must provide a report on the matte % welevant authority
within a reasonable time. /

23—Acquisition of land

The Minister may, subject to and in accordance with the Land Acquisiti®n Act 1969,
acquire land—

(a) for the establishment, extension or alteration of any facility or other, @of

infrastructure reasonably required or warranted for the provision or
of a passenger transport service; or

(b) for any other purpose associated with the performance of any function under
this Act.

9
; LQ]

Published under the Legislation Revision and Publication Act 2002



DOCUMENT 8

From: [ o'7)

Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 5:59 PM




ubject: Draft Hove LXRP materials

!

msee attached the following documents for your consideration regarding the Hove Level
C i emoval Project:

afternoon team,

Item
Engag nt plan — next steps
Catchment

act sheet -

FAQs % ;

[ Media release - 7
Artist impressions
Research — Latest prelimi Sults

9, INTERNAL WO G UMEN

o

Happy to discuss over the weekend if anyo the urge! Otherwise, we can pick up on Tuesday to
further refine and finalise.

Many thanks,
Executive Director, Public Affairs 7
Department for Infrastructure and Transport /

M REot
Level One, 77 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000 « PO Box Q laide SA 5001 - DX 171

668 O,

collahoration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect

peoples as traditional owners and occupants of land and waters in South Australla and {i ritual, socfal, cuitural

We acknowledge and respect Aboriginal peoples as South Australia’s first peoples and @§tpgs, we recognise Aboriginal
and economic practices come from their traditional lands and waters; and they maintain th #ral and heritage

beliefs, languages end laws which are of ongoing importance; We pay our respects to their and to their
Elders.

Information contained in this emall ge may be confidential and may aiso be the subject of legal professional ublic interest
immunity. Access fo this emall by anyone else Is unauthorised. If you are not the infended reciplent, any use, disclosure’or of this

document Is unauthorised and may be uniawful.
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DOCUMENT 9

FQ/ I )

Tuesday, 6 April 2021 1:22 PM

To: (W) I ) S "
c I ') OUT OF SCOPE

FBE: Hove Update
QT

Updated Cabinet Sub@)n (and attachment C, LLI enclosed.

Executive Director, Trans, nning & Program Development
De nt for Infrastructure &@mport
MG — sE /‘ * www.dit.sa.gov.au

QODMPsovm A\

collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyme)plﬁ spect

information contained in this email message may be lential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest
immunity. Access fo this e-mail by anyone else Is un sed. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this
document is unauthorised and may be uniawiful. ®

_?Q(

OUT OF SCOPE|

Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 3:32 PM L
To: [ > ) JOUT OF-SEOPE
L [Cluk
Cc:/OUT OF SCOPE I )

Subject: RE: Hove Update {9
7

From: [ 0 1) -VC)

Further update to incorporate additional information sought by-enclosed.



e Director, Transport Planning & Program Development
nt for Infrastructure & Transport

= E « www.dit.sa.gov.au

esty . excellence . enjoyment . respect

in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest
s e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this

d and may be unlawful.

Information co
immunity. A
document is unaui

Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 1 A LA o

To: DIT) {OUT OF SCOPE}—
I O T) A\

Ce:(OUT OF-SEOPE—— ‘

Subject: RE: Hove Update @

Updated version enclosed. Password is same&fore.

Executive Director, Transport Planning & Program
Department for Infrastructure & Transport
‘MG “E

QODOMPsovm

collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect

Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be lect of legal professional privilege or public interest
immunity. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the cipient, any uss, disclosure or copying of this

document is unauthorised and may be unlawful. /\
/,‘;)
5/ ‘
P
[OUT OF SEOPE] O:

From: [ (O')

Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 11:11 AM

Cc|OUT OF-SEOPE————

Subject: RE: Hove Update -7

Pulling together the tabular info now and will send through as soon as possible as an amended to@ub.

e

Executive Director, Transport Planning & Program Development LQ
Department for Infrastructure & Transport

. M@ s «E * www.dit.sa.gov.au (97
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ss fo this e-mail by anyone else Is unauthorised. If you are not the Intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this
doct 's unauthorised and may be unlawiful.

5

OUT OF SCOPg

SOUTH
tion . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect
Wteined in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest

sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 9:54 AM ®
To: N o' )

CcOUT OF SEOPE-——
Subject: Hove Update O

Howdy, %

As discussed at the Ministers meeting on Tuesday — Draft C@t Note.

A/Chief Executive O/‘
Department for Infrastructure and Transport
T (08) 8226 8210 (xtn 68210) « Mjg—— ¢+ E

GPO Box 1533 Adelaide SA 5001 « DX 171 » www.dit.sa.gov.au

*

00 O %
collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect O

We acknowledge and respect Aboriginal peoples as South Australia’s first peoples and nations, we recognise Aboriginal s as lraditional
owners and occupants of land and waters in South Australia and that their spiritual, social, culiural and economic p @ from their

traditional lands and waters; and they maintain their cultural and heritage bellefs, languages and laws which are of ongoil ance; We pay our
respects to their ancestors and fo their Elders.

Information contained in this emell message mey be confidential and mey aiso be the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest ss fo this
emall by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disciosure or copying of this document is unauthorised unlawiul.
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DOCUMENT 13

Fact Sheet - March 2021
5\

quently Asked Questions
Rail®yver

What is the p of Hove Level Crossing Removal Project?

Separating the rail @ om the road (grade separation) at the Brighton Road level crossing will:
Improve safety ffall road users (motorists, cyclists and pedestrians).

Improve travel r motorists.

Enhance accessibli r local residents.

Upgrade train statio

What Is the funding allocatlon@

The rail over solution has an estimated budget of $290 million and involves the construction of two viaducts, one for each
direction of the railway line, with a larg a'gf public open space between and underneath.

The Morrison and Marshall Governments bﬂ‘&allocated $171 million towards the level crossing remaval and will continue
working together to finalise a funding agreer@s the project progresses to the next stages of development.

Why is this crossing a priority? @

The Office of the National Rail Safety Regulator e ntinuous improvement in the safety of level crossings and
ultimately seeks a reduction in the number of level s. Grade separation is the most effective option for minimising
risks to safety.

Level crossings are high-risk areas due to the speed and of rail vehicles. Despite interventions in place at level
crossings to assist in the prevention of an accident/incident ing (boom gates, bells, flashing lights and painted
roadways) road users are prone to errors of judgement and m ich can result In serious injury or fatalities.

Out of 127 at-grade level crossings in Adelaide, the South Australia:?ﬂamment has identified 31 crossings as being at
the highest risk to users and creating the greatest disturbance to th

j: A
The Hove Level Crossing and Torrens Road, Ovingham were identifie a;@irst locations for removal of at-grade level
crossings.

To help address the safety risk at level crossings, Infrastructure Australla recﬂlA
congestion and safety to the Infrastructure Priority List. The proposed initiative wi
level crossings in Adelalde, improving safety, network efficiency and amenity for ¢

cluded Adelaide level crossing
to identify, priorities and remove
nities.

The South Australian and Australian governments are working in partnership to imp efy and increase efficlency by
upgrading intersections and removing at-grade level crossings, as part of the governm dngestion busting initiative.

What options were considered?

The Department undertook a planning study in 2019-2020 which examined four potential proJ;ct optiops (Road Over,
Road Under, Rall Over and Rall Under) taking into consideration:

£

dit.sa.gov.au '

Australian Government
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acts on local residents and nearby business;
jitage and environment impacts;
acquisition;
to traffic, including local road networks;
ion and ongoing maintenance costs;
tlon impacts; and

rail services.

Community drop-in

@'ﬁns were also held to provide stakeholders with the opportunity to provide feedback and discuss
the four options.

How was Rail Over de@nsd as the best design option?

To determine the best desig ion for this location, each option (road over/under and rail over/under) was investigated,
taking into consideration fac as impacts on residents and businesses, disruption to rail services and traffic, and
heritage and environmental im

Feedback received from the local cgnﬁ\.mity and key stakeholders during the recent community engagement process
was factored into the decision to raise th line over Brighton Road.

The Department wishes to reduce the level nd acquisition to deliver this solution, as much as practically possible.
Other options considered as part of the plannipg,study would have required a significant level of land acquisition
compared to the option to deliver an overpa@r example, 46 acquisitions for a rail underpass, and 57 acquisitions for a

road overpass or underpass).

A rail overpass solution also provides the greatest@ﬁunitjes for the community and promotes improved connection
through activation of a public realm space at street- he Department is committed to working with the local
community to achieve an aesthetically-pleasing spa contributes to the liveability of the area.

Given the rail bridge can be partly constructed off-site an ght into place, an overpass solution will also have the
least impact on the community during construction through less traffic impacts and the continuation of a rail service for
most of the project’s duration.

What Is the land acquisition process? How do | know If my @s affected?

The Department wishes to minimise land acquisition and associated E@s on the community, as much as practically

possible. f‘

The Department does not anticipate any further land acquisition will be req@
negotiations with owners and tenants (where applicable) of 5 properties. The
required under any of the options being considered due to their close proximi

t this time and has commenced
erties were Identified as being
crossing.

It is important to note that a rail overpass solution had the least impact on prope ition.

2

The former Brighton Town Hall, Brighton Post Office and Institute Library on Brighton Ro Ee retained for the Rail

What Is happening to Brighton Town Hall and other heritage bulldings In the a

Over solution.
Wil vegetation along the rall corridor be retalned?

Unfortunately, there will be impacts to vegetation (particularly to vegetation in and adjacent the rail r). The
Department will make every effort to retain vegetation and significant trees, as much as practically glx

All the necessary approvals will be obtained for the removal of any required vegetation, and offsets made, wh

required. ,f: &




WII@ tatlon be retalned?

will be retained, however, the current station will be removed and a new Hove Station will be constructed on
the ovel se to the stations current location.

Rail services wil@inua to operate for most of the construction's duration. Any disruptions to services will be
communicated an ute services will be provided and replicate the level of service and frequency of train services
as closely as possi

WIIl a pedestrian cros@b

Yes — an at-grade (street-levg destrian crossing will be retained to ensure accessibility across Brighton Road for local
business, people cycling and ,@’ g to the station, and cyclists travelling along the Marino Rocks Greenway.

e retalned at the Intersectlon as part of the development?

WiIll a pedestrian or cycling pat be Included In the overpass?
reia S

The Department will commence detaikmming for the rail overpass and consider community feedback on
pedestrian and cycling access. Current céncepts include a shared use path for the Marino Rocks Greenway through
the proposed new open space area bene&he rail bridge utilising the at-grade crossing of Brighton Road.

What is the timeframe for construction?

It is expected a construction contract will be awar te 2021, with main works commencing in mid-2022, subject to
approvals. The project is estimated for completion 2024.

What economic benefits will the construction of th ass deliver?
This project will create 375 full-time equivalent jobs per ye: er the life of the project.

What difference will the level crossing removal make? O

Modelling has been completed to compare a “base case” using 2 ffic data under the scenario of removing the Hove
Level Crossing. The modelling shows that the average travel time alefigBrighton Road between Sturt Road and Cecelia
Street is improved in both directions in the AM and PM peak periods, With#edyctions in travel time, delay time and
queuing time of between 15 — 45%. The removal of the Hove level crossipg Will reduce travel times for all modes of travel,
improve travel time reliability and improve safety for road users and pedes

What will this project deliver for the community? ’ %

- Improved safety for road traffic, passenger rail services, pedestrians an .
- Improved travel time reliability for all road users by removing a level crossl stops traffic for almost 20% of

peak periods. / >
- Improved reliability, efficiency and safety for public transport users, /
- Reduce “rat-running” or the use of side streets and back streets.
- Economic benefit: such as travel time savings, travel time reliability, vehicle opera t savings, reduced

greenhouse gas emissions, reduced safety incidents and improved local amenity an nectivity.
- Enhance community connectivity by creating a high quality public realm beneath the rail line.

Is the Department looking at other areas of congestion along Brighton Road? ;

The State has committed to funding planning and investigations for the development of a Brighton R%ﬁdm’ Plan
{Corridor Plan). This Comidor Plan study will include stakeholder and community consultation on how tie broagder corridor
might be improved. Information already gathered from the recent community drop-in sessions that focused ;ﬁ

concems for Brighton Road will be considered as part of the corridor planning works.




Wh@)unﬂwatar depth Important In relation to the Hove Level Crossing Removal Project?

Groun has been found at a depth of between 5 - 7 metres below ground level.
This signi impacts the Rail Under option for the Hove Level Crossing Removal. To construct the Rail Under,
excavation ired to be around 10 metres below Brighton Road existing levels, which means complex engineering

and costly pu ystems would need to be used during construction and operation.

What has been ack from the community to date?

Engagement as part of arly planning study and options development was undertaken in late 2019. In total over 800
people provided comm the possible options to separate the Hove Level Crossing from Brighton Road.

Five community and busines ms were then held In late 2020. More than sixty local residents and / or business
owners participated.

Six community drop-in sessions @ Iso held at the Brighton Bombers Football Club, between 30 January 2021 and 3
February 2021, to provide stakeho ith the opportunity to provide feedback and discuss the four options.

Ensuring the public realm space is conducive of a positive, active experience for .
Future maintenance of the redeveloped level crossing.
Consideration of the wider local road network.

A survey collecting further community ask was open to all stakeholders from 12 February to 5 March 2021.
The following priorities have been identifi gh the engagement process to date:
e Minimising construction impacts on resi , road users and train users.
o High quality visual amenity, design and aping outcomes.
Minimising property acquisition.
s Minimising Impacts on private properties. Q
« Management of construction impacts on busi
¢ Management of congestion at other areas alon on Road and ‘rat running'
s Provision of cycling and/or pedestrian facilities as part'of any underpass or overpass.
e |mplications for the trees on Addison Road and gener. etation impacts.
e Safe and efficient access for pedestrians to businesse Izaand houses.
e Safe access across the rail line and Brighton Road for alkf0ad and rail users.
¢ Managing traffic impacts on the local road network.
e More reliable travel times for commuters. O
o Improving station access. }"
In addition, the following topics were identified as areas of interest by resio@ d businesses.
s Access to Brighton Road from side streets.
e Modelling relating o noise.
e |mpact on privacy in terms of overlooking. @
« Property value. / .
= Amenity. /
L]
L ]

%

;
e
@7
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From: [N O

Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 5:53 PM

2

Subject: FW: HOVE STATION - Renders

Latest revisions are in. SO
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Sent: Wednesday, 10 February @8:32 AM

To: (DIT)
N %, -
ouT

P
Subject: Hove Level Crossing Removal pr @ey

Hi

As part of the ongoing Community Engagement stQ r the Hove Level Crossing Removal
project the Department will be undertaking a survey toynformation.

Square Holes (an independent market research companym ram and host the survey with
a link to be promoted via Socials, eDM, Adelaide Metro web' nOd letter (flyer) distribution to

catchment. /‘\

The survey {attached in hard copy) will be available on line with a f@omoting it planned for
delivery to the attached catchment over two days commencing Frida &bruaw. The ‘go—
live’ date is planned for Friday, 12 February. Hard copies of the survey

?}xovided to
residents upon request. o

While the survey will include nearby suburbs, the sample will be metro wide to€apgure a broad
range of road users. This will capture those outside the area that use the level crossﬁlv

Timing C}V
Survey released Friday, 12 February

Survey closes Friday, 05 March

Interim results Wednesday, 10 March

Final Results w/c Monday, 15 March &



Please give me a call if you have any questions or would like to discuss.

, Engagement

irs

for Infrastructure and Transport

Mg —— + E

Flinders Street, Adelaide SA 5000 » PO Box 1533, Adelaide SA 5001 =

DX 171

QO

collaboration . hon;s lence . enjoyment . respect

We acknowledge and res, nginal peoples as South Australia's first peoples and nations, we recognise Aboriginal
peoples as traditional own chcupants of land and waters in South Australia and that their spiritual, social, cuftural
and economic practices com€ from thej traditional lands and waters; and they maintain their cuftural and heritage
beliefs, languages and laws which, oRgngoing importance; We pay our respects to their ancestors and to their
Elders.

Information contained in this emall message m confidential and may aiso be the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest

immunity. Access to this email by anyone else¥S ur sed. if you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this
document is unauthorised and may be uniawful,
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o
$ square holes
@ ), DIT — Hove Level Crossing Removal [P/N 210105]
&,

@ M = Multiple Response S = Single Response
R = Randomly shuffie order of options

Methodology:

o Online survey
<

D
S.

1. In what suburb do you IIV&

1 | opeN ”~
)

2. In what suburb do you work? G)
1| opeN Of

3. What Is your main form of transport?

1 | Car or motorcycle (as driver)
Car or motorcycle (as passenger) o
Bicycle or scooter
Bus })
Train O
Walking /(\

@)

Other {please specify)
)

N o A W

Square Holes Pty Ltd



square holes

vty
3
O:

@ mie Gregory Reserve
0 Wt edral) Qi
O e
- | i
Explag®e Hotel " i
O, | e 9
Y vy e

4, How often do you travel neag or across the level crossing at Brighton Road, Hove?
PN: Include map of location of level crossing
1 | Daily

Afewtinuasperweek@
A few times per month

A few time per year O
e O

Not sure

oo A WwWN

5. How do you typically travel near or across the leUa&sing at Brighton Road, Hove?

1 | Car or motorcycle (as driver)

2 | Car or motorcycle (as passenger) /

3 | Bicycle or scooter O

4 | Bus N

5 | Train o

6 | Walking /‘
e

Other (specify) @

you aware of the Hove Level Crossing Removal project? Q(x &
Yes /

v @)

Not sure O

7. Do you need more information about the Hove Level Crossing Removal Project? _y
1 | Yes O({
2 | No .
3 | Notsure 47(9
g

w N o

Square Holes Pty Ltd



[
square holes
[IF Q7 = Yes]
Q/ 8. How would you prefer to receive your information from the project?
® 1 | Email
@ 2 | Telephone
@ 3 | Notification
Website
?ce-to—faoe
Not sure
<page break>
The Australian and alian governments have committed to the removal of the Hove Level Crossing on
Brighton Road, which is approximately 70 metres from the Hove Train Station, where the Seaford Railway

line intersects Brighton

The crossing Is located appmxlnmkm southwest of the City of Adelaide, on a primary north-south strategic
arterial corridor, linking with Ta ” Road to the north (at Anzac Highway, Glenelg North) and Ocean
Boulevard to the south (at Seacom &, Seadliff Park) and is a gazetted freight route.

e
Hove Level Crossing Oé A

g DUNROBIN ROAD

REVE

WATTLE AVENUE

/ o o e
¥, [ /
\ ’ STOPFORD ROAD O
N /
e L SN ¢ Anaverage of 34700 ehicke pass through this level crossing

each day.

The boom gates at the How ™ .ve. “rossing ane down for
approximately 20 percent of the ¥ « during the combined
AM and PM peak periods

Grade separation benefits includ>

« improved safety for all road users (nv _tses, cyclists and

avol NOLHONE

JETTY ROAD

pedestriani) by removing a road - s crone. 7 point

» reduced congestion and more rellat ¢jo. v 5

» improved connectivity (locally and for snal- odtransport
productivity)

= creating quality communily spaces, new a. v * nisport links
and new landscaped areas

An average of 34,700 vehicles pass through this level crossing each day. The boom gates at the Level
Crossing are down for approximately 20 percent of the time during the combined AM and PM pe ods.

The Australian and South Australian governments are progressing the project to address safety col s, reduce
congestion and improve connectivity (locally and for national road transport productivity), The South Au

Government has also committed to creating quality community spaces, new active transport links and new &
landscaped areas as part of the project.

7

Square Holes Pty Ltd
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square holes

9. How would you describe your attitude toward the Hovel Level Crossing Removal project?

@ 1 | Very positive
@ 2 | Positive
d’) 3 | Neutral
yy negatlve
Not sure
10. In thlnklr?t the project, which of the below priorities are most important to you? Please rank all
options sh 1 is most important and 7 is least important.
1 | Limited to public transport services during construction
2 | Rail servi ation during construction
3 | Shortest constru jod
4 | Limited impact nding businesses
5 | Limited impact on ing neighbourhoods
6 | Minimal disruption to t network / Brighton Road during
construction
7 | Minimal visual changes o
11 | Not sure

11. In thinking about the project, which of the% outcomes are most important to you? Please rank all
options shown, where 1 is most important and st important.

1

L7 IS T

Creation of new community spaces and lan ﬂ areas
Improved pedestrian and cycling paths

Easily accessible train platforms O

Safer access near the rall line and Brighton Road /x\
More reliable travel times for commuters Q“

Not sure

<page break>

Square Holes Pty Ltd
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12. What are the typical issues that you experience using Brighton Road or accessing local destinations? If

ne, please leave blank.

are your ideas for improving movement (any mode) along Brighton Road? If none, please leave

OPEN
14, What ces for improvement along Brighton Road (for example, improved amenity landscaping,
Ide commercial activity, pedestrian access, etc)? If none, please leave blank.
1 } OPEN
<page break> /<\
Demographics #

Now just a few details about yourself alysis purposes.

15. In which of the following age rangu fall?

O o N O U s WN e

B rmES

16. What is your gender?

1

2
3
99

18-24
25-29
30-34
35-39
40 - 44
45 -49
50-54
55-59
60 — 64
65 - 69
70 - 74
75-79
80+
Prefer not to say

(@)

2

o)
Z
2
o,
&,

Male

Female
Non-binary
Prefer not to say

Square Holes Pty Ltd



T “

17. What is your employment status?
@ Work full-time

1
2 Work part-time
@m Home duties
Unemployed
@ etired
6 %dem
7 Si
8 support
9 el

D
Oth
99 | Prefer

18. What is your postcode p[??
Thank you, very much for your time @IE appreciate it.

@)

Square Holes Pty Ltd
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o) I )

Sen Tuesday, 13 April 2021 3:41 PM

o (V_ .-

Subject® FW: MO queries on Hove [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi-nsw@ Hove questions as provided to DITRDC below, as discussed earlier today.

» www.dit.sa.gov.au

collaboration . honesty . excellence . mhent . respect

Information contained In this email message may nfidential and may also be the subject of legal professlonal privilege or public interest
immunity. Access to this e-meil by anyone els atjhorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this
document is unauthorised and may be unlawful.

OUT OF SCOPE] %

\»\\
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From:
To:
UT OF SCOPE———1

/:bjed: Hove Level Crossing Removal

: Friday, 19 February 2021 4:21:13
chments: ove Level Crossing Remava
210105 Preliminary Insiahts Report 18-02-21.pdf
ImageQ01.o0na
S,
Image003.0na
Image004.o0na
Hi
In response ation required in relation to the Hove Level Crossing Removal, attached are
the Community | ation Session Summary and Preliminary Insights Report for survey results
to date.
A briefing paper and I@&el summary will follow.
Regards, A
Senior Community Engagement Offi Il Business
Public Affairs
D?ganmanl for Infrastructure and Trans
M5

50 Flinders Street, Adelaide SA 5011 ¢ PO BOx 3533, Adelaide SA 5001 « DX 171 «
www.dit.sa.gov.au

888

collaboratlon . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect /‘

peoples as traditional owners and occupants of land and waters in So! and that their spinitual, social, cultural

We acknowiedge and respect Aboriginal peoples as South Australia’ Lﬁo};las and nations, we recognise Aboriginal
A
and economic practices come from their traditional lands and waters; a intain their cultural and heritage

beliefs, languages and laws which are of ongeing importance; We pay our to their anceslors and to their
Elders.

Informetion contained in this email go may be confidential and may also be the subjoct ol ssional privilege or public interest
immunity. Access fo this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended jorlt, an; , disclosure or copying of this
document is unauthodsed and may be unlawful.

.
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Hove Level Crossing Removal Project

Raii Under Option:
Lower the rail corridor
under f3righton Road

Note: Concepts are indicative only and do not accurately indicate &
potential property acquisition or final designs. 10

dit.sa.gov.au/hovelxing RS

of South Australia WHAT MATTERS




Hove Level Crossing Removal Project

Raii Over Option:
Rais& the rail corridor
over Brighton Road

Note: Concepts are indicative only and do not accurately indicate potential property acquiﬁQ
designs. Concepts based on split rail bridge to reduce shadowing. @

\m[rjﬁ’g%nmﬂu @ B

dit.sa.gov.au/hovelxing =t

X BUILDING:
of South Australia WHAT MATTERS
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Hove Level Crossing Removal Project ﬂ

Rcad Over Option:
Rais& Brighton Road
over the rail corridor

Note: Concepts are indicative only and do not accurately indicate &
potential property acquisition or final designs. i

dit.sa.gov.au/hovelxing

; BUILDING
of South Australia WHAT MATTERS




Rcad Under Option:
Lower Brighton Road
under the rail corridor

Note: Concepts are indicative only and do not accurately indicate
potential property acquisition or final designs. ( J

dit.sa.gov.au/hovelxing ot SRy e
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OUT OF SCOPE!

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: [ o)
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 4:51:14 PM

Subject: RE: Hove - Bore logs O/\

Extracts from latest Geotech and Hydrology report. :

Table below is a Summary of groundwater levels from Page 12.

Groundwater Cut During Drilling Standing W~ _er ! evel in Groundwater Well
Borehole ! Monitoring
Well ID h C ed
OOpes €18 Date Measured YRS Muda. Date Measured
(m bgl)

9 75 16/12/2019 697 ‘. 20/0112020
B ! = ‘

\ | 8.1 l 1071272019 713 0:01/2020
l N : e Mo SRR P i [

i ‘\ 74 18/1272019 660 20 20

J 7.5 ' 12/12 .‘VLIl'l . 714 30 i; 2020
; V 75 | 15122019 ‘ 6 45 I '."'; (J@ |
E 65 . 1411272019 i‘ 6 .«‘75 301 ((
:

| 7,
9
LQ/

| - = . S——
Borehole locations on Page 21 with individual analysis sheets on the following pages.
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De ent for Infrastructure and Traspoﬂ
* MG YR
77 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000 GPO Box 1533 Adelaide SA 5001 » DX 171 = www.ditsa.gov.au

OO N, -

wiedge and respect Aboriginal peoples as South Australia’s first peoples and nalions, we recognise Aboriginal peoples as
! owners and occupants of land and waters in South Australia and thal their spiritual, social, cultural and economic

this amail mossage may be confidential and may also be the subjoct of legal professional priviiege or public interest immunity. Access (o
is unauthorised. If you are not the i {pient, any usoe, disck or copying of this document is uneuthorised and mey be
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[OUT OF SCOPE|

rrom: [ - ) -~
Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 1:51 PM /
To: [ 0 ! ‘ DIT)
;OUT OF SCOPE
I, o 1) < : DPC)
Cc:

Subject: RE: Suggested dates and times for Hove 'drop in' sessions @

%
I D
The confirmed dates and times are: O

Saturday, 30 January between 9am — noon
Monday, 1 February between 3-7 pm Minister ‘7

Wednesday, 3 February between 10am-2pm O
Location: Brighton Football Club, 410 Brighton Rd, Brighton /

P
e
(97

With kind regards



OUT OF SCOPE

From: [N o)

Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 10:24 AM

o S 0

OUT OF SCOPE}

Subject: Suggested dates and times for Hove 'drop in' sessions O:
Good moming all,
Please see below the proposed dates and times for the Hove Level Crossing Removal co ty

drop in sessions. These were the earliest ones available and provide an appropriate amoun{ of
for people to be notified and register their interest in attending.

The sessions will take a different format from the presentation led forums we held last year as we'l

have some new collateral that we can share and it gives us greater capacity to engage more people.

Monday, 1 February between 3-7pm

Saturday, 30 January between 2-6pm (9



Wednesday, 3 February between 10am-2pm
@ ocation: Brighton Footy Club
®eople will need to register to attend the drop in session*

and | will call you shortly to walk you through our proposed approach.

M ks,

A/Execu irector, Public Affairs

Department structure and Transport
M
Level One, 77

00 O

collaboration . honesty . e

Il Street, Adelaide SA 5000 « PO Box 1533 Adelaide SA 5001 « DX 171

e . enjoyment . respect

We acknowledge and respect A 9 ples as South Australia's first peoples and nations, we recognise Aboriginal

peoples as traditional owners an ts of land and watlers in South Australia and that their spiritual, social, culfural
and economic practices come from { itional lands and waters; and they maintain their cultural and hentage
beliefs, languages and laws which are o, ing imporlance; We pay our respecis to their ancestors and to their
Elders.

Information conlained in this email message may be and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest
immunlty. Access to this emeil by anyone else is une d. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this

document is unauthorised and may be unlewful.
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Wednesday, 31 March 2021 12:44 PM
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z_om

F [ o)
Sen Wednesday, 24 March 2021 4:03 PM
Tox I

Subj RE: Hove Briefing

il
Wwill a formal mi quest come though or would you like me to send one to you? If not, | have reserved the
time In his calen nd unless | hear differently|JJJjwill be there at 1.00pm on 31/03.

Kind reiards C
GUT OF SGOPE OO’

/‘, ,
2
From: [ o) @

Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 3:46 PM @
To: [ o )

Subject: RE: Hove Briefing %
Hi

1.00pm would work best for- will have to juggle %ng but it is the one of least importance.

Kind reia rds :

OUT OF SCOPE|

From: [N 0™

Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 1:29 PM ;
To: [N ) O

Subject: RE: Hove Briefing

Hi

Has there been any feedback on a suitable meeting time?

7
%
Kind regards 7
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£

I
Thursday, 6 August 2020 1:27 PM
o (V. -
ouToFseoPE}——
SUM‘S@ e

¢

-,

Executive Director, Transpo nning & Program Development
Department for Infrastructure sport
*M

50 'Ll'nders St Adelaide SA 5000 4‘ 1533 Adelaide SA 5001 « DX 171 « www.dpti.sa.gov.au

QOO soum -
collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment ct

Information contained in this email message may be ential and may also be the subject of Jegal professional privilege or public interest
immunity. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unau @ If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this

document is unauthorised and may be unlawful.

- O
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2020 12:16 PM
;_o_#om /O

Hl-thls is an electronic copy of the we pro@v hardcopy yesterday.

Still to come is:

* Meepmir

S %

Please note that Tony would be able to accompany the Minister to EICC if this would help. j

%

Subject:[f}—————

Regards

Executive Director, Transport Planning & Program Development
Department for |nfrastructure & Transport

50 Flmders St Adelande SA 5000 » PO Box 1533 Adelaide SA 5001 « DX 171 « www.dpti.sa.gov.au &



W soum:
tion . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect
jon contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest

I coss fo this e-mall by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this
is unauthorised and may be unlawiful.

Subjectt}———— Q“\
nif e ,(\ further info to follow shortly.
)

Executive Director, Transport Planning & Development

Department for Infrastructure & Transport

‘ME i

50 Flinders St Adelaide SA 5000 « PO Box 1533 ide SA 5001 « DX 171 « www.dpti.sa.gov.au

QOO soum

collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect
Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may al. the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest
immunity. Access to this e-mail by anyone else Is unauthorised. If you are intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this

document is unauthorised and may be unlawful. /}
P
%
%
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Cx

7,
9
&7




DOCUMENT 37

% I -

Tuesday, 19 January 2021 4:10 PM
MO

Cc: (9 OUT OF SEOPE-

Subject: RE: Hove Level Crossing invitation and catchment
Attachmen@ g
Apologies, pleas this version, We have made it clearer how to register.

Thanks G
OUT OF SCOPE| :O’

g
S

&

From: || > ) O
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:50:46 PM
o: I

cclOUT OF SCOPE)

Subject: 'Hov'e Level Crossing invitation and catchment O/("

Attached is the Hove Level Crossing drop-in session invitation and catch prox. 6200).
Distribution will occur tomorrow and Thursday.

EDMs will be sent tomorrow and social posts will occur tomorrow, with a re@ closer to the date.

Please give me a call if you have any questions. @
o

Thanks

A/Director, Engagement :
Public Affairs
Department for Infrastructure agd Transport 7

M6 - -
Level 7, 50 Flinders Street, Adelaide SA 5000 » PO Box 1533, Adelaide SA 5001
DX 171 « www.dit.sa.qov.au

0O ® Mo o
collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect Z}@

Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or public i
immunity. Access fo this e-mail by anyone else Is unauthorised. If you are not the intended reciplent, any use, disclosure or copying o

document is unauthorised and may be unlawiul. (9
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R

Fia I
Sen/ Thursday, 8 April 2021 9:57 AM
To: ® ﬂom

Subje RE: Hove Update

Attachm 9 =

g S

Regards... g

Executive Director, Transport Planning & Program Developmerf
Depgmnent for Infrastructure & Transport

QOOMhsovm /5
collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect /\

Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of | rofassional privilege or public interest
immunity. Access fo this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recigfent, use, disclosure or copying of this

docurment is unauthorised and may be unlawful.
; (2

<
rrom: NN o ) —-7
. — = >
7

* www.dit.sa.

(DIT) .OUT OF SCOPE
Subject: RE: Hove Update



ated Cabinet Submission [1] T e enclosed.

Director, Transport Planning & Program Development
r@t for Infrastructure & Transport

e S * www.dit.sa.gov.au
SOUTH

collaboration . h y . excellence . enjoyment . respect

Information contaii “ a/s email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest

inmunity. Access fo { Bil by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are nol the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this
document is unauthoi and may be unlawful.

From: [ om)

Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 3:32 PM - /\

ceiOUT OFSCOPE I

Subject: RE: Hove Update

Further update to incorporate additional information sought by Larissa enclosed. ; é *
Executive Director, Transport Planning & Program Development :

Depértment for Infrastructure & Transport
° M 3 T i

: * www.dit.sa.gov.au _y
QOO MPsoum

collaboration . honesty . excellence . enjoyment . respect

Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or publlJ
immunity. Access to this e-meil by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the infended recipient, any uss, disclosure or copying of

o
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Subje Update - Hove Level Crossing Removal Project

Attachm DOCS_AND_FILES-#16197780-v2-
Hove_Engagement_and_Stakeholder_Management_Plan_Overview.DOCX

Goced afternoon tQ

Please find below a q%ate on current CSE activities underway to support the Hove Level Crossing Removal
Project:

Public realm stakeholder @uhop:

e On 16 November a w@o was held at the Brighton Bombers Football Club (Highet Avenue, Hove) with

community stakeholders inisters’ Wingard and Spelrs to provide an update on project options
considered by DIT during plannjpg,and potential public realm opportunities. The session was very productive
with all attendees supportiv IT\engaging community on public realm opportunities during the next stage
of project development. /\

e All attendees have been followed email and phone calls to get their feedback / ideas on public realm
opportunities and their interest to b ed in a reference or liaison group over the coming months.

e Once all feedback has been collated we] gage with this group to formulate guiding principles, terms of
reference and a mechanism for local sta rs to nominate their interest in being part of a reference group
moving forward.

Targeted stakeholder forums: g

e Next week we have some forums scheduled to be a d by stakeholders from the following profiles —
those who registered thelr interest in the project duri nning stages and businesses/residents within
250m of the intersection (either side).

» The content discussed at these sessions will be similar to as discussed on at the 16 November
workshop but more focused on project options considered duri planning stages and the
impacts/constraints of each option. The key driver of these s is to provide greater insight into DIT’s
project planning process and gain feedback from stakeholders ey have this information.

resenting. They will be held at the at the following times:

o These sessions will be facilitated by_(lndepende%) with [

o Tuesday 8 December 6.30 — 8.00pm (Jon) — Brighton rs Football Club

o Wednesday 9 December 6.00 — 7.30pm (Jon) — Brighton B w (TBC)

o Thursday 10 December 10.30 am — 12.00pm (Scott) — Brig bers Football Club
o Thursday 10 December 1.00 - 2.30pm (Scott) — Brighton Bo ootball Club

» Depending on stakeholder interest we may not require all sessions. | will provide 6@ on this once the
latest RSVP numbers come through after weekend on Monday.

Other key stakeholders: ;

o City of Holdfast Bay: /(

o [ et with the Mayor, | for 2 coffee on 24 November to provide an irﬁﬁhl
briefing on the project optioneering, including the impacts/constraints of each option.& —tp

o



same briefing provided to the Mayor.

o We may follow next week's session with a briefing to council officers during the week of 14

December but we'll await feedback from the Chief Executive before we confirm anything.
Next
° 4] 3

o i i with the Ward Councillors i
$ and the City of Holdfast CE, on 7 December to provide the

As always, I'm available to discuss any of th in more detail.

Many thanks, o

Director, Communications and Engagement
Infrastructure and Transport Projects
Department for Infrastructure and Transport
M e S etnsioiel o
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